






From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi, 

McManus, Dan@DWR <Dan.McManus@water.ca.gov> 
Tuesday, March 25, 2014 12:33 PM 
BDCP.comments@noaa.gov 
Ehorn, Biii@DWR; Anderson, Curtis@DWR 
BDCP Comments 

BDCP404. 

I'm a Branch Chief in DWR's Northern Region Office. The following statement from the BDCP EIR/EIS 
was brought to my attention via an email from one of our local environmental groups. 

The Sacramento Valley Groundwater Basin is 'full" in most areas, except during droughts and in a few 
locales where drawdown has been observed over the years. In most areas groundwater levels recover 
to pre-irrigation season levels each spring. 

The above statement characterizing the Sacramento Valley Groundwater Basin as being "full" in most 
areas is not accurate. Our work on the CWP 2013 Update indicates that groundwater storage in the 
Sacramento Valley groundwater basin was reduced by approximately 700- 1,700 TAF, between 2005 and 
2010. In many areas of the Sacramento Valley groundwater levels are at all-time lows and preliminary 
information from our Spring 2014 groundwater level measurements indicate that groundwater level 
declines are continuing. 

Please correct the above statement in the BDCP EIR/EIS or provide the information source so we can 
follow-up. The BDCP page number associated with the above statement wasn't provided. 

Thanks 
Dan 

Dan McManus 
Supervising Engineering Geologist 
Regional Planning Branch Chief 
Northern Region Office 
Department of Water Resources 
2440 Main Street 
Red Bluff CA 96080 
ph: {530} 529-7373 
cell: {530} 945-0882 
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